

## Minutes from the The Annual General Meeting of Nunnington Parish Council held on May 23<sup>rd</sup> 2022 in the Village Hall.

Mr Stephen Rooke welcomed the new councillors, Mrs Mary Thew and Dr Andrew Phillips and he then thanked and gave a resume of the work that the retiring councillors, Clifford Foxton, Jane Clive and Richard Murray Wells, had done during their long tenure, and presented them with gifts.

Mr Clifford Foxton thanked the previous councillors for their support over the past 33 years.

1. There were no apologies for absence.
2. The meeting was also attended by Mr and Mrs Deedes, Mr and Mrs Barlow and Mrs Pope.
3. The Clerk proposed that Stephen Rooke be elected as Chairman, seconded by John Elphinstone. Mr Stephen Rooke proposed John Elphinstone as Vice Chairman, seconded by James Clive.
4. The Chairman again welcomed the new councillors onto the council.
5. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and signed as an accurate record.
6. There was a discussion as to the distribution of coins for the children, it was decided to do this at the Jubilee Street party. It was also decided that the Parish council would contribute to the cost of the party along with the NT at Nunnington Hall and the Village Hall.
7. Any other business
  - a) Mary Thew had asked Stephen Rooke about placing a mirror at the top of Church Street. It was confirmed that there had never been one. Mr Rooke had spoken to the Highways and they do not supply them, he said he would look into it.

- b) Mr Elphinstone reported that the drains in Church Street had been cleared after the recent deluge and the pot holes repaired.
- c) Planning for changing steps at Church Farm Cottage were agreed.
- d) The Clerk reported on dog waste bins and the “stick and flick” suggestion.
- e) Mrs Barlow asked if the minutes would be put on the notice board, the Clerk explained that they would be available on RDC parish webpage. The Chairman suggested the Dr. Phillips might write a short resume for the newsletter.

The date for the next meeting being August 1<sup>st</sup> at 7.00 in the Village Hall.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.30